TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
Zoning Board of Adjustment

" WAYNESVILLE

Progress with Vision

9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492

Henry Kidder, Chairman www.waynesvillenc.gov Development Services
Stephanie Strickland, Vice-Chairman Director
Joshua Morgan Elizabeth Teague

George Escaravage
Edward Moore
John Baus

Robert Hermann

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
REGULAR MEETING
Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
January 4, 2022

A. CALL TO ORDER/BUSINESS ITEMS
1. Welcome/Announcements
2. Adoption of Minutes (as presented or amended) from December 7, 2021
3. Request for a Variance of the Minimum Lot Size Standards for the Hazelwood Urban

Residential District (H-UR) for the property located at 115 Belle Meade Drive — PIN
8605-80-6996

B. ADJOURN



Page 1 of 4

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
wagliogoamine il Zoning Board of Adjustment

Progress with Vision

WAYNESVILLE
;i . North Carolina

9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492

Henry Kidder, Chairman www.waynesvillenc.gov Development Services
Stephanie Strickland, Vice-Chairman Director
Joshua Morgan Elizabeth Teague
George Escaravage
Edward Moore MINUTES OF THE TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
Lo Baus Regular Meeting
Robert Hermann . =
Town Hall — 9 South Main St., Waynesville, NC 28786
December 7, 2021

THE WAYNESVILLE ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT held a Regular Meeting December 7,
2021, at 5:30 p.m. in the Boardroom of Town Hall, 9 South Main Street, Waynesville, NC. 28786.

A. CALL TO ORDER

1. Welcome/Calendar/Announcements

The following members were present:
Henry Kidder, Chairman
George Escaravage
Robert Herman
Edward Moore
Joshua Morgan
John Baus

The following Board members were absent:
Stephanie Strickland, Vice Chair

The following staff members were present:
Byron Hickox, Land Use Administrator
Sam Cullen, Code Enforcement Official
Kathy Johnson, Deputy Clerk
Ron Sneed, Attorney

The following media were present:
No media were present

Zoning Board of Adjustment Chairman, Henry Kidder welcomed everyone and called the meeting to
order at 5:30 p.m. and asked if anyone had any announcements. Alternate Board Member John Baus
was present for meeting but was excused due to Quorum being present.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
December 7, 2021



Page 2 of 4

Land Use Administrator Byron Hickox announced an application for a variance has been received and
the next meeting will be on January 4, 2022.

2. Adoption of Minutes (as presented or amended) from September 7, 2021

Chairman Kidder asked if everyone had reviewed the minutes for September 7, 2021 meeting.

A motion was made by Board member George Escaravage, seconded by Board member Robert
Herrmann to approve the September 7, 2021 meeting (as presented or amended). The motion carried
unanimously. (5-0)

3. Election of Chair and Vice-Chair for a one-yé

ickland is Vice-Chair. He asked

Chairman Kidder said at present time he is Chairman_dnid Stephani
if anyone was interested in filling these positions

A motion was made by Joshua Morga
as Vice Chairman. The motion carried

4. Request for 3
Low Densif

ocols for a Quasi-Judicial hearing and went over
xho wanted to speak to be sworn in. Town staff

¢ staff report for a request for a variance of Land
he property described as 315 Hall Top Road. The subject
commercial garage and outbuilding.

The property is withir
Residential District (H
Rose Conner after her passy
house to the applicants’ brot

Haly. She requested in her will that the land be divided, leaving the
nd the commercial garage to the applicant Mr. Floyd Conner.

The subject property is surrounded by residential uses within the HT-RL District. All of the abutting
properties are owned by the applicant and his immediate family with the exception of one property
owned by Clatterbuck properties. This property is accessed by another road and existing dwellings on
that property are located a large distance from the property.

The applicant would like to split the property into two lots to separate the home and commercial
garage. The structure has stood at its present location since 1963.The requested variance would permit
the applicant to split the lot with a boundary between the buildings. The split would create two new
Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes

Regular Mecting

December 7, 2021



Page 3 of 4

conforming lots, but would also create a setback noncompliance where the boundary went between the
existing buildings, Mr. Cullen concluded that the division of the property granted by the requested
variance would not create any visual or physical change to what exists now. Only the underlying
property boundary would be created and would facilitate the land being divided by heirs,

Mr, Cullen entered into evidence on behalf of the Town:
1. Staff report
2.Variance Request Application
3. Zoning Map showing lots with district
4. Ariel Maps of subject property
5. Sketch of proposed recombination subdivision and I
6. Photographs of buildings and subject property
7. Town of Waynesville Land Development Stand;
8. Notifications Material '

explaining how the lot would be changg
wanted to speak.,

following findings:

1. Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. Tt shall not be
necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no reasonable use can be made of
the property.

* Yes — An unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. A
strict enforcement of the zoning setback would require the structures to remain on one
parcel, thus making the business forever tied to the house on a single lot that was willed by
a parent to two children.

Zoning Board of Adjustment Minutes
Regular Meeting
December 7, 2021



Page 4 of 4

2. The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography. Hardships resulting from personal circumstances, as well as hardships resulting
from conditions that are common to the neighborhood or the general public, may not be the
basis for granting a variance.

* Yes — The placement of the two structures predates the current Land Development
Standards. The nonconformity of the lot’s size also predates the current Land Development
Standards.

3. The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner. The act

of the actions of the applicant.

. The requested variance is consistent with Yt ent of the ordinance, such

Joshua Morgan to approve the varianc
the Hall Top Low Density Residential Di.
(5-0)

nded by Board member
stipulation that the subdivision should
Che motion carried unanimously, (5-0)

A motion was made
Joshua Morgan to amen
result in two 1

A motion was m er Géorge Escaravage, seconded by Joshua Morgan to adjourn

by Board m
the meeting at 6:02p¥

Henry Kidder, Chairman Kathy Johnson, Deputy Clerk

Zbrﬁiﬁg'Boa'.rd of Adjusfméﬁt'M'ir-l-ﬁtes“ o
Regular Meeting
December 7, 2021



Zoning Board of Adjustment Staff Report

Subject: Request for a Variance of the Minimum Lot Size Standards for the Hazelwood
Urban Residential (H-UR) District, Land Development Standards Section
2.4.1{(3)a

Applicant: Ronnie Justice

Meeting Date: January 4, 2022

Summary Information:

Application Date: December 2, 2021

Proposed Location: 115 Belle Meade Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786 — PIN 8605-80-6996
Property Owner: Massie, Hugh I.

Acreage of Site: 0.17 acres

Zoning District: Hazelwood Urban Residential (H-UR)

Existing Development: Single Family Residential

Background:

Mr. Massie’s property at 115 Belle Meade Drive is located within the corporate limits of Waynesville and
Hazelwood Urban Residential District (H-UR). The property consists of 0.17 acres, with frontage along
Belle Meade Drive and Riverbend Street. The property has one residential structure and one accessory
structure (shed). It also has two parking areas, ane facing Belle Meade Drive and another facing Riverbend
Street. The property is surrcunded on all sides by single-family lots.

Abutting this property is Mr. Justice’s property at 417 Riverbend Street. The parking area used by Mr.
Justice is on Mr. Massie’s property at 115 Belle Meade Drive. The parking area is separated fram Mr.
Massie’s shed and house by a fence which has been in place for many years so that both neighbors
assumed the parking area was part of the 417 Riverbend property, when in fact, it was on the 115 Belle
Meade property.

The applicant would like to relocate the rear property line of 115 Belle Meade Drive to match the existing
fence line so that the parking area would become part of the 417 Riverbend lot. This recombination
action, would make the 115 Belle Meade Drive noncenforming to the H-UR district minimum lot size.
Section 2.4.1(3)a of the Land Development Standards indicates that the minimum lot size within the H-UR
District is one-sixth {1/6) acre. The relocation of the property line will make 115 Belle Meade Drive 0.1477
acres, which is about 0.0189 acres below the minimum lot size in this district. The abutting property at
417 Riverbend Street is only 0.09 acres and is a legal nonconforming lot, smaller than the minimum lot
size for H-UR. If the adjacent parking area is added to this property as proposed on the draft survey, this
lot will become roughly 0.10 acres - still below minimum lot size, but to a lesser degree of nonconformity.

The subject property at 115 Belle Meade Drive has an accessory structure, shed, facing the Riverbend
Street. The shortest distance between the shed and the proposed property line will be around 6 feet,



which is in compliance with the setbacks for accessory structure in Land Development Standards Section
2.4.1(5). The rear and side setbacks for accessory structures in this district are 5 feet,

Haywood County GIS/Google Maps shows that the fence line has been in place and the parking area been
has been in use by those in 417 Riverbend since at least 2013. The movement of the property boundary
will not change the physical location or visual impact of what is in existence now and would not create a
change to the character of the neighborhood.

The purpose and intent of the H-UR district {Land Development Standards, Section 2.3.4(B)) states:

The Hazelwood Urban Residential District {H-UR) is a traditional walkable neighborhood of mostly small,
well-built housing in an area where sufficient urban facilities are available. It is a self-contained community
with affordable housing, smaller well-kept lots, narrow tree-lined streets and distinct edges and centers.
Major public spaces including a park and the "old" Hazelwood School are located in this neighborhood.
Since it is convenient to shopping and employment, the goal for Hazelwood is to encourage infill
development and the rehabilitation of existing structures in keeping with the residential scale and
character of the existing neighborhood. Limited non-residential uses supporting the community are
permitted if contributing in scale, design and use to the area. Pedestrian amenities are to be enhanced
with ali new development as are the development of access points to different parts of Waynesville from
the Hazelwood neighborhood. Parking on public streets is permitted and encouraged as an alternative to
the development of new parking lots.

Surrounding Land Use/Zoning Patterns:

The subject property is surrounded by single-family lots. All surrounding properties are also located within
the Hazelwood Urban Residential District. In the application materials, the staff provided aerial lot
information for the neighborhood documenting that many of the nearby lots are also smaller than the
minimum lot size for the district, with some buildings located across the property lines. The staff notes
that it is one of the older neighborhoods, with several houses built as early as 1920-s.

Proposed Variance:

The requested variance would permit the property owner to reduce the size of the lot in question,
increasing its degree of nonconformity related to the LDS minimum lot size standards. The purpose and
intent statement for this zoning district recognizes that it consists primarily of small lot subdivisions.

Staff offers the following comments regarding the findings that must be considered by the Zoning Board
of Adjustment:

(1) That there are unnecessary hardships in the way of carrying out the strict letter of this chapter.
* The property owner, Mr. Massie, wants to convey ownership of the portion of his property to
the abutting lot voluntarily. The applicant states that the parking lot has been consistently used

by the residents of 417 Riverbend Street for over 20 years.



s A strict enforcement of the minimum lot size would require Mr. Massie to own and maintain
the piece of property that he does not use.

(2) Thatspecial conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the land, structure, or building
involved and which are not applicable to other lands, structures, or buildings located in the same
land development district.
¢ The lot to be reduced does not have a structure on it so that relocation of the property line does
not create any setback issues with existing structures,

» Any possible future development on the property in question would still have to comply with the
district setbacks.

¢ The parking area in question has been fenced in the abutting property for many years,

(3) That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant. The
act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that may justify the granting of
a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship.
* The situation appears to be an oversight, and not an intentional act on the owner’s part.

{4) That the variance is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this chapter and preserves its
spirit.
s Many properties within this zoning district do not meet the minimum lot standards. The
proposed lot line relocation is in harmony with other existing lots in the district.

(5) That the variance is the minimum necessary to afford relief.
+ Avariance is the minimum necessary to ensure the use and maintenance of the parking lot by

an official owner.
* The change in the lot size of the subject property will be roughly 0.0189 acres.

(6) That the public safety and welfare have been assured and substantial justice has been done.
e While the relocation of the rear lot line would increase the degree of nonconformity for 115
Belle Meade Drive, it would decrease the degree of nonconformity for 417 Riverbend Street.

* The variance to the minimum lot size would not cause a public safety issue.

Public Notice:

A public notification sign was posted on the subject property on December 15, 2021. Notice of this Public
Hearing was mailed to owners of the properties within 100 feet of the subject property on December 16,
2021. Notice was also submitted to local media.

Items Entered as Evidence:

Staff Report

Variance Request Application

Payment Receipt for Variance Application
Agent Authorization Form

PN



Survey Showing the Proposed Lot Line Relocation

Images of the Subject Property

Zoning Map of the Subject Property and Surrounding Area

GIS Image Showing Lot Sizes in the Surrounding Area

Pictures of the Distance between the Shed at 115 Belle Meade Dr. and Proposed Property Line
10 Notification Materials

11. Town of Waynesville Land Development Standards (LDS) by Reference

© ® N o



Evidence 2

“

Al

=

TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE $

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 » Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Progress with Vision 4

L Incorpocited 1871

Variance Request

115 Belle Meade Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786

Property Address/Location:

Property PIN: 8605-80-6996  Property Zoning District: Hazelwood Urban Residential

Flood Zone?: Historic Property or District?:

X’ Signature of property owner of record: ‘Q&?A GV p 77&5._“% Date: /2 /g_ /th (

*Applicant Name: __ Ronnie Justice Applicant Phone #: _828-507-2614

Applicant Address: PO Box 2541, Cullowhee, NC 28723

Application must be filed by the owner of the property or by an agent specifically authorized by the owner.

[, Ronnie Justice , hereby petition the Board of Adjustment for a variance from the
provisions of the Town Ordinance Land Development Standards for this property as described below.

Applicable Ordinance Section:

Ordinance requirement from which relief is sought:  Minimum lot size of 1/6 acre (0.166 acre).

New lot size will be 0.1477 acres with requested change.

Variance requested and why (attach additional sheets, maps, or other information as necessary):

Reduce the lot size by adding parking spaces located on Riverbend St. to adjoining property 417 Riverbend

Street. The parking spaces have been used by the Riverbend property for over 20 years. Ronnie Justice owned

115 Belle Meade Dr. and failed to exclude the parking spaces belonging to 417 Riverbend St when he sold 115

Belle Meade Dr. to Hugh Massie. The variance is needed to correct that and Mr. Massie has agreed to the change.
P ) ™ = Pt 5 I
Applicant Signature: (Q‘:dﬁy‘u’\ AL Q,f‘*\‘.;\;:,‘tf't—,‘,_, ) Date: / .2_ A B, l

Web Addregs: www,waynesvillenc.gov
This institution is an equal opportunity provider

/0.



Standards of Review for Variances
1. Geneval Varlonge Huguosts: The Board of Adjastient shall bot grant a varlance unless snd untl It makes alt of the

following findings:

a'
k.
cl

di

E 13
f.
gl

That there ara unnecassary hardships in the way of earrylng eut: the strick letter of thls ehaptor,

Rasarviad, ) ‘

That spectal conditions and tircumstances exist which are pecuftar to tha land, steucture o bullding involved
and which ara not applieable ta other lands, structures or buildings located In the same land development
dllaivict, .

That the speclal conditions and clrcumstances do not result from the actions of the applicant, The act of
purchasing property with knowledge that sircumstances exfst that may Justily the granting of a varjance shail
not ba regarded ag » self-oreated hondshin,

That variance Is In harmony with general purgasa and Infent of chapter and praserves s spirl,

That variance is the mieimum nacessary 1o afford talief.

That the public safety ahd wetfara Ruve been assured and substantial justiee has Heen dine,

2, Fioatlplaln Development Regulation Varkance Raquents

a'

Q.

Vatlances frota the standards set forth In this ordinance for flood darmags prevention may be granted, The
town must notify the North Carolihe Seeretary of Crime Control und Public Safety at least thirty (30) days prlor
to granting the vatlance,
Varlancaes shall not ba lssued within any designated floodway If any Increase In flood levels durling the base
flood discharge would rasult ar whan the varlance will mitke the strcture In violation of vther federal, state
or local laws. ‘
Varlantns shall onty be lssued upon a determination that the variance Is the minlmum nocessary, considering
the flood hazar, to afford selief,
Variances shall only be lssued upon: 3 showing of good and sufficient couse; a determination that fatlure 1o
grant tha vartance would result in exceptional hardship; and, a defermiration that the granting of @ varlance
will not resulé in Increased flovd heights, additional threats to publle safety, axtragrdinary public expense,
create nulsance, cavse Fraud an or vistimizatton of the public, or conflict with existing 5ws or ordinances,
In passlng upon varlances, the Bowd of Adjustment shall constdar all technical evaluntions, all Falevant
factors, all standards specifled In othar sacttons of this chapter and:
L 'The changer that materia! msy be swept onto other Jands to the Injwry of others.
i - The danger to life and property due to flooding or erosion damage.
lil.  The suscaptibliity of the proposed facility and is conttents to flood damage and the effect of sugh
darage on the individual owner,
v, Theimportance of the sarvicas providad by the proposed felfity to the communlty,
v.  Theavallability of altesrativa locations, not subject to Reoding or arosion dumage, for the propesed
LN
v The compatibility of the proposed use with extsting and anticipated development,
vii.  Therelatfonship of the proposed yse t thy ltnd development plan and fload damane prevention
prograne for that area,
vili.  Safety of #ocess to the property in tmes of flocd for ordinery and ersergency vehickas,
i . The expected helghts, velodty, duratlon, rate of fise, and sedliiment transpork of tha floodwaters and
the affocts of wavea action, If applicable, expestad at tha e,
% The cosks of providing goveramental sarvices during and after flood conditions Including
maintermtnee and repalr of public utilities and faciifles such as sewer, gas, elactiical and water
systams, and streets and bridges,

3 Additional Condltions:
I granting any variance, the Board of Adjustment may attach such conditions ta the approvalas it desms nAcassary
and appropriate to satisfy the purposes and ohjectives of this ordinance, The board may slso sttack conditlony n
order to reduce or minimize ooy infurtous effac of such variance upon other properly I the nelghborhood and to
onsnre conplivnes with other terms of this chapter,

/.



TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE
280 GEORGLA AVENUE
WAYNESVILLE NC 238786

0l

DMT TYPE QY REF
CHECEK 1 2479

Evidence 3 oa,

MISC RECEIPT 2708324
REFERENCE var
DATE /T LME 12/09/21 10:23

CLERK 2044000
CUITOMER Ronnle Justice
EFF, DATE 12/09/2021
DEPT
250.00
TOTAL 250,00
AMOUNT
250,00

1

12



Evidence 4

AUTHORIZATION FOR AGENT TO
APPEAR BEFORE WAYNESVILLE PLANNING BOARD OR
ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

The undersigned Owner or Party with a contract or option to purchase that real property
located at __ 115 Belle Meade Drive - in Waynesville or the ETJ area of
Waynesville, North Carolina, has submitted an application which is to be heard in a quasi-
judicial or legislative proceeding by the Planning Board of Waynesville, North Carolina. [
hereby authorize the following named individual to present my application and case, as my agent
at such hearing.

Name of Authorized Agent: Ronnie Justice

Title and Company:

Address: PO Box 1181, Waynesville, NC 28786

Phone and email:  828-507-2614  justicecleancare@gmail.com

This authorization shall be good through the completion of the project for which the
zoning text or map amendment, special use permil, subdivision, variance or appeal, or other
Town approval is requested, or until revoked in writing. The Town of Waynegville may rely on
this authorization until it is given notice of the revocation of this authorization or of a change of
property ownership takes place.

Z 0|

N I = =il
This the &1 ‘iL- day of J_) < e }_'lt)r’ , 2018.

7% ?é»q/b H -??”ZR-&."-.»L‘Q._ .

Owner &r Party with Contractual Interest in Property

/5



I

.

ENTIS dhY: S ST SN 40 D005 NHLM ION £ AMTE S

SV 00— T HR, SoAVCUCTY N GRal SV LV SHE VAL
LN 5 THVITNG S WOBTISIn ) Dol L IVHE OOVZ, Sl G5 3

1 PETW NXTYISCLNE NRES AOAR] BV TALVOER SWWoTot i ks
E=) L TYHE EETE AT MO ASAHE
E% SOV, na - Js..um.

AEYS ALDRLOAE = xgEd
QIS 2CR/12S 16N ANRN = mum

WNMOHYD HLUON
ATIASINAYM 40 NMOL
ALNMOD ODOMAYH

1S GMNEEEAN LiF

FoLsne
3 HYH0H30 % W m_zzmnw_

1¥1d NOISIAIGANS TVINITION!

RoaDb 0d O 0d

LLEL—08—5098 § Nid
101 8d fG6 M5
80 30vEA ITE8 W01
el
ST SETED TYNIGED

ZEr Od S

SJUOV LLFL0 ONINWAZY
SEBD—(B—5098 § NId
D081 o9 608 g
§059 1015 0 B0 8

L6 20 NOIMOD SNINFER

HE VAN 3TEE SLL
MSSYN T HanH

SZLL—0F-G098 # NId
EDL E

%

\mwmwl_.nnnnunmzm

b “sizz o4 1ot N

G UIPIAY

/%



*sdletl 8sal) Lo pauiejuod Lo BWIOUI AU Jo) A1jjaisuods &
[263| ou elunsse Japnoud ausgam ay) pue A)unoo poomAeH 'sdew
258U) U PaUIEIUOD UONew o Jul AUB o LOeIyURA 1oj pa)|nsuad
aq pjnoys sa2.nos uoiew.ojul Arewud o1gnd pauonuawsioe sy
12U} paytou AgaJay aJe B1IS S J0 SIS "ejep pue sp.ooal jgnd
J2yio pue sied 'spaap pap.o Qjpapdwod ale pue uoioipsun
SIL) UILpw punoy Aadosd o Aoluaau) 8y woy paedaid
aJe Asl | "shernins jou eJe ajis s{Ul U SdewW ay] JaWwreesy

L20Z ‘51 Jequisnaq
198} 0G = youi |
[ e

9102/8L/.0 :8jeq 9|eg

000°26% :aoud 8|eg

00.'9LLE :onjep passassy

0% ranjep patataq

00£'9LL% :anjep j9xJepy

00v'z0Ls  :enjep Buipping

0oe'vL$ :enjep pueT
uoljewloju] anjep als

a|nsauhem jo umoy :diysumoy
Z1°0 :abealoy [ej0L

8v6l 3jing aeaj
8.6 ‘ealy pajesH

dd IAvIW 371738 §LL
ONITTIMA

uonewJoju] s)sg

LELIVLY
¥6¢/50L00 #49d PPY

0081/606 :48Y |eba

9669-08-5098 ‘Nid
UOIBWLIOLU| JUNOIIY

98282 ON "ITIASINAYM

¥ 3avaW 317139 5L

M HONH "3ISSVYIN
f

Jo4 podey

9 DUIPIAY




SALI(] PEIA I[P d
HOTJ (JYSLI) 1991)S PUIQIIARY LT PU® (3JI]) SALI(T SPLIIA [0 ST dY) JO MIIA




dALI( PBIN I[IPY
woay (YSL1) 133.13§ PUSGIIATY LT¥ PUE (3J9]) PAHIJ SPLIIN [P STT Y} JO MIIA




18

I1SPuUsqRAY ZLY

AL PEIN d[IPd
woly (JYSLI) 19911§ PUIQIIATY LTH PUE (3JI]) SALIJ SPLIN I[P STT € 10T WOLJ MIATA SID
9 DUIPIAY



‘sdew 3534} U PAUBIUOD UOH BWIOJUI 3L Joj Ajl|igisucds el
[263] ou swnsse Jsproid 8ysgam ay) pue Alunco poomAeH ‘sdew
853U} U0 PaUIRIUOS LO WO JUI AUB JO UOREIYLIaA 1o} P3j|nsuod
2q p|noys sa2.nos uofiewloul Arewiid aiggnd pauonuawalo e ay)
Ieu) p2you Agatay a.e 81s SN J0 SI8SM "Elep pue spJosal ajjgnd
Jaulo pue siejd ‘spaap pap.odal waij pajduwios ale pue uoljolpsunf
51Ul Ultm punoj Auadoud eal jo Alojuaaur au) woly pasedaid
aJe fey | "sfanins jou ate ayis siyj uo sdew ay ) JBWEPSK

1202 '91 1equiadsQ
193} 0 = youl |
(I

9L0e/6L/L ‘8jeq e
1991d 9|esg

:an|e/\ passassy

:anjep peadataq

:anjeA 19x4ey

:anjep Buipping

:anjep pueT

uoljewojuj anjep a)s
B[INSBUABAA 4O UMO] :diysumo)
/L0 :abealoy [B10]

8v6l Hing Jes )

8.6 ‘ealy p9jesH

d0 3Aavan 3717139 GLL

ONITTaIMa

uorjew.oju| a|g

LELIVIY
¥62/50L00a 49Y PPV

0081/606 :49Y |ebe

9669-08-G098 ‘Nid
UOIJEULIOJL] JUNODDY

98482 ON 'FTUASINAVM
4d 3ava 377139 SLL
r HONH ‘3ISSYIN

104 Loday

£ AUIPIAY

‘ [EnUBpISA Y
B [EUS0ISD L UPQI DODMWEZS 1




saydesb suejuoo 1no uud dew siy)

€00 S5L00
_L|_Iur_|_|_|_|_LI_LI_._|_.|H
' 200 L0
00Z'L:L

Ty,

Ajunon poomAeH
8 DUIPIAY




HAYWOOD SURROUNDING
COUNTY | NC PROPERTIES

Search | Results | Layers : ' ! Ay
vehel 5 - \ ¢ /f ' Search | Results | Layers

Results List

THURMCHD, BRENT X

THURNOND, ANNE DANIELLE j L8] A LF X 3 COFFEY, JOHN L
311 FRANK JONES RD = . C10 KRISTIN WEST

CAAWFORDVILLE, FL 32127 ¥ 3 % 30 CAROLINA AVE

PIN: Acz 4 S8 £ WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785
5805-30-5713 of Y b o : Acct:
Lagaf Ref 1. Add Rel 1. A J 3 249119

E : Add Ref 1:
Lagal Ref 2 Add Rel 2

Acreage : : : / Legal Ref 2 Add Ref 2
anac : k = . B 3251381

TaxInformatian Ta il A s Acqezge

Land s Tax Yesr: z 3 yc7 Q1aC

Building: 335,50 ' h
Market: h Tax Yesr:
Deferrad 535030

Tax Infarmation Tax Bill
Land Tax Yaar:
Building: $153.01
Market: Tax Year:
Deferrad: i] §132.32
Tatsl
Assessed:
SalaInfo
Prics: % & .= \ >/ / Total
. Xy N Sl |\ S Assassed:
} i~ ) f Sale Info
Additional Inform;
413yzRE

Prica:
Date:

Yeur Buik 4 N\
Heated Arsa: = { b \ 4 Address =T ‘\.‘\\\‘
.

Sy

BuldingDese  DVWELNG ¥ § y Subdirision.
Land Desc: Hemes ta Frmary i - P Year Built
Qzcupancy Dese I s ~ Heated Area

{
\ !

\

@ HAYWOOD SURROUNDING SURROUNDING
COUNTY | NC PROPERTIES COUNTY | NC PROPERTIES

Search | Results | Layers ¢ NP 0T Search | Resubs | Layers -' -

Results List S T Results List

WEAVER, JOEL R ’ y g ; MANCILLA, JACQUELINE PENALOZA
WEAVER, JULIANA "~ (o & SANCHEZ, CARLOS ESQUIVEL
122 MARGARET LN s g f 2375 AL HIGHWAY 20
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785 3 Bd TOWN CREEK, AL 26572-1923
PIN: Acct#: : ¥ "™ -
8305 5 1 ; . 4 1
Legal Ref I- Add Ref 1. 2 - Legal Ref I Add Ref I
e ccasig : i
Lagal Ref2: Add Ref2. £ g i, @ LegalRaf2: AddRef 2

182308
o Actsage

Acrea
e Qi1as

G11AC

TazInformation Tax Bill

Land $3.430 Tax Yzar
541348
Tax Yaar
§37428

Tax Information Tax Bill
Land: 5 Tax Year:
Building: - §420.82
Market Tax Year:
Deferred §376.562

Talal
Assassad:
SalzInfo
Price:

A Date

Total
Assesszad:
Sale Info
Prica:
Date:
Additional Infermation
Addrass: 412 A%
-Subdivisian;
Year Built:
‘ Heated Area:
Building Dase
1 and Nagr

Additional Information
Address 425 21 MO 3T
Subdivision:
Year Built: 1944
Heated Area: 832
Building Desc: OWWELLING




_;{:‘ﬁh r'&l‘:';;? T‘l‘r f (-

'.-f“L’r\_.

iy
oxredon




[}

{

Evidence 9

Distance from the
Shed to the
Proposed Property
Line




Evidence 10
TOWN OF WAYNESVILLE

Development Services Department
PO Box 100
9 South Main Street
Waynesville, NC 28786
Phone (828) 456-8647 * Fax (828) 452-1492
www.waynesvillenc.gov

Carol

. WAYNESVILLE ¥

Progress wicth Vision

December 16, 2021

Town of Waynesville Board of Adjustment
NOTICE OF VARIANCE HEARING

The Town of Waynesville Zoning Board of Adjustment will hold a public hearing on Tuesday,
January 4, 2022 at 5:30 PM in the Town Hall Board Room, located at 9 South Main Street,
Waynesville, NC, to consider a variance to lot size standards, Land Development Standards Section
2.4.1, at 115 Belle Meade Drive, Waynesville, NC 28786 (PIN 8605-80-6996).

For more information, please contact Elizabeth Teague at (828) 456-8647 or by mail at 9 South Main
Street, Suite 110, Waynesville, NC 28786.

Elizabeth Teague
Development Services Director
Town of Waynesville

2.



COFFEY, JOHN L
C/O KRISTIN WEST
30 CAROLINA AVE,
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

EARLEY, GEORGIA PHILLIPS;
EARLEY, HENRY L
402 RIVERBEND ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

ATKINSON, EFFIE )
93 DEEPWATER AVE
ROUND-0, 5C 29474

CARDINAL CREEK PROPERTIES LLC

PO BOX 567
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

MOORE, MARY ANN
PO BOX 663
HAZELWOOD, NC 28738

JOHNSON, ROSE ANNE
226 POKER BRANCH RD
SYLVA, NC 28779-6018

Evidence 10

WEAVER, IOEL R;
WEAVER, JULIANA
122 MARGARET LN

WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785

MASSIE, HUGH !
115 BELLE MEADE DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

YARKOVICH, JOSEPH GENE;
CROOK, ANNELIE
1 Shackleford Dr
Asheville, NC 28806-5534

JOHNSON, SARAH FRANCIS
12561 BARNES BRIDGE RD
LAURINBURG, NC 28352-7943

MANCILLA, JACOUELINE PENALOZA;
SANCHEZ, CARLOS ESQUIVEL
2375 AL HIGHWAY 20
TOWN CREEK, Al 35672-3923

SMITH, TRAVIS D
85 MISSISSIPPE AVE
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28785

KUTYANA, MICHAEL
5 STARNES COVE PL
ASHEVILLE, NC 28806-1106

KIRKPATRICK, MAX D
56 HYATT ST
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786

JUSTICE, RONNIE M;
JUSTICE, DEBORAH E
PO BOX 2541,
CULLOWHEE, NC 28723-2541

PRESSLEY, RICKY F
PO BOX 2018
CANDLER, NC 28715

MILLER, MELANIE §
127 BELLE MEADE DR
WAYNESVILLE, NC 28786-1904

5.



Evidence 10

| 10 CONSIDER

CanTACT THE DE




01 oUdpIAY




